CORRESPONDENCE
713112017

DOCUMENT NO. 06416-2017
Brandy Butler

From: Brandy Butler on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 2:13 PM

To: '‘David.Thompson@weyerhaeuser.com'

Cc: Nonnye Grant

Subject: RE: change of information on regulated utility
Attachments: B&C_coinfo.pdf; D&E_coinfo.pdf

Good afternoon Mr. Thompson,

We are in receipt of your attached change of information. We are forwarding your message to Nonnye Grant as she
updates the company information in our Master Commission Directory. If she has any questions, she will be in contact
with you.

Thank you for your information.

Brandy Butler

Commission Deputy Clerk I
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Phone: (850) 413-7123

From: Thompson, David [mailto:David.Thompson@weyerhaeuser.com]
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 2:04 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: change of information on regulated utility

Per the request of Mathew Sibley, please see the attached forms. Thank you.

David E. Thompson, R.P.G. | Minerals Manager-South
Weyerhaeuser Company

792 Hwy 84 W, Brookhaven, MS 39601

Direct: 601-718-2604

Mobile: 769-232-9875
David.Thompson@weyerhaeuser.com
www.weyerhaeuser.com

AN Weyerhaeuser




TO: FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

FAX: (850) 717-0114
clerk@psc.state.fl.us

RE: CHANGE OF INFORMATION ON REGULATED UTILITY

= ———_-. e e e e TR

Official Company Name:
(As appears on certificate)
B & C Water Resources, L.L.C.

Mailing Name:
(Must be pant of official company name; 58 characters or less)

B & C Water Resources, L.L.C.

Company/Utility Code:
(A separate form must be used for each Company/Utility Code)
wusasg

Certificate No.:
(A separate form must be used for each certificate number)

626W

Federal Identification No.:
(A separate form must be used for each Federal Identification number)

83-0397069

Physical Location:

Hunt camps located in Baker & Union counties

Attention Line:
(Person to whom all official FPSC correspondence is addressed)
David E. Thompson

Mailing Address:
c/o Weyerhaeuser Company, 974 Highway 84 West,
Broakhaven, MS 39601

Liaison Officer No. 1:

Name: David E. Thompson

Title: Minerals Manager-South

Telephone: 5§01-718-2604

Fax: 601-835-0109

E-mail: david.thompson@weyerhaeuser.com

Liaison Officer No. 2;

Name: David Sprinkle

Title: Senior Legal Counsel

Telephone: 206-539-4370

Fax:

E-mail: david.sprinkle@weyerhaeuser.com

Company Web Address: www.weyerhaeuser.com

SUBMITTED BY COMPANY REPRESENTATIVE:

Date: 7/3( /St

Name: Davtd E. Thompuen

Title: MINERALL MR ~JouTH

Telephone No: 6ol —7iR- 2604

PSC/CLK 041 {Rev. 01/17)



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
D & E Water Resources, L.L.C.

Mailing Name:
{Must be part of official company name; 58 characters or less)

D & E Water Resources, L.L.C.

Company/Utility Code:
(A separate form must be used for each Company/Utility Code)

W8905

Certificate No.:
{A separate form must be used for each certificate number)

5458 635W

Federal Identification No.:
(A separate form must be used for each Federal Identification number)

36-4586618

Physical Location:

Properties under development in Volusia and Flagler
counties

Attention Line:
{Person to whom all official FPSC correspondence is addressead)

David E. Thompson

Mailing Address:
c/o Weyerhaeuser Company, 874 Highway 84 West,
Brookhaven, MS 39601

Liaison Officer No. 1:

Name: David E. Thompson

Title: Minerals Manager-South

Telephone: 601-718-2604

Fax: 601-835-0109

E-mail: david.thompson@weyerhaeuser.com

Liaison Officer No. 2;

Name: David Sprinkle

Title: Senior Legal Counsel

Telephone: 206-539-4370

Fax:

E-mail: david.sprinkle@weyerhaeuser.com

Company Web Address:

SUBMITTED BY COMPANY REPRESENTATIVE:
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Date:

Name: D avid £. Thempsan
Title: PNERALS ME R - SouTH

Telephone No: 6o - 718-z¢ oY

PSC/CLK 041 (Rev. 01/17)





